



Vasile Coretchi

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I'm a versatile Senior Java Developer experienced with the full software development lifecycle and comfortable working within Agile development frameworks. Organized and hardworking team player with strong verbal and written communication skills. Prepared to bring more than 7 years of related experience to a challenging position.

WORK HISTORY

Senior Software Developer (Technical Team Leader) 06/2023 - Current
JCode Solutions - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality
Development of customs applications using Java 18, Spring Boot 2, Hibernate, Oracle, REST, JSF, Feign Client, Apache Kafka, Jenkins, GitLab, XSD, XML, Apache Maven.

Senior Java Developer 04/2022 - 06/2023
JCode Solutions - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality
Development of applications using Java 17, Java 21, Spring Boot 2, Spring Boot 3, Hibernate, Bouncy Castle, PostgreSQL, REST, Swagger, Thymeleaf, AI(GPT-3.5-turbo, GPT-4-turbo, GPT-4o integration), Keycloak, Bitbucket, OpenPDF, XSLT, JWT, Apache Maven, Junit, Bitbucket, Liquibase, MariaDB, PostgreSQL, OAuth2.

Senior Java Developer 04/2022 - 08/2022
Pentalog - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality
Involved in development of 'Adidas B2B Customers' infrastructure. For this I was using next skills: Java 11, Spring Boot 2, Hibernate, Liquibase, OAuth2, Feign Client, REST, Apache Kafka, PostgreSQL, Junit, Mockito, GitLab, Apache Maven.

Java Developer 05/2017 - 04/2022
Crossinx - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality
I was involved in development of many applications using Java 8, Java 11, Java Swing, JavaFX, Spring Boot 2, Hibernate, REST, Feign Client, OAuth2, GitLab, TortoiseSVN, JAXB, Junit, Mockito, Apache Maven, PDFBox, iText, Tesseract OCR, REST, SOAP, Feign Client.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Exact Sciences, 09/2012 - 06/2015
University of Academy Of Science of Moldova - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality

Master of Science: Applied Informatics, 09/2015 - 06/2018
University of Academy Of Science of Moldova - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality

Java Courses: Java SE, 01/2016 - 06/2016
IUCOSOFT - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality

Java Courses: Java EE, 06/2016 - 12/2016
IUCOSOFT - Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality

HOBBIES AND INTEREST

- Traveling and Fishing

CONTACT

- 📍 Chisinau, Chişinău Municipality
- ☎️ +37368241349
- ✉️ vassea3@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Web frameworks(Tapestry, Struts, JSF, Spring MVC).
- JavaFX and Java Swing for desktop apps.
- Unit testing
- REST and SOAP
- Database(PostgresSql, Oracle, MySql, MariaDB).
- PDF parsers(iText, PDFBox, OpenPDF).
- Spring Boot 2 and Spring Boot 2
- Hibernate and JPA
- Microservice architecture

LANGUAGES

- English**
Upper intermediate
- Russian**
Upper intermediate
- Romanian**
Native